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Vehicle Collisions 
There was a total of 5 reported collisions during the month.  There were 4 collisions in Mount 
Vernon. Collision 1 occurred on Hwy 1 when unit 1 struck a deer. Damage was estimated at 
$1,500 and no injuries were reported.  Collision 2 occurred on the 100 block of E. 1st St. when 
unit 1 backed out of a parking spot and struck unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage was 
estimated at $2,600 and no injuries were reported.  Collision 3 occurred on the 400 block of 7th 
St NW when unit 1was attempting to park and struck unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage 
was estimated at $1,500 and no injuries were reported.  Collision 4 occurred on the 700 block of 
S. 1st Ave when unit 1 backed into unit 2 which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at 
$2,600 and no injuries were reported. 
 
There was 1 collision in Lisbon. Collision 1 occurred on the 600 block of W. Main St. when unit 
1 struck a retaining wall.  Damage was estimated at $135, and no injuries were reported.  
 
 
Incidents/Arrest 
There were 16 reported incidents during the month.  In Mount Vernon, there were 13 
reports which included: animal control, criminal mischief, disturbance, found property, hit 
and run, OWI (x2), juvenile issue, medical, property damage, underage possession of 
tobacco, and welfare check (x2). 
 
In Lisbon, there were 3 reports which included: assault, hit and run, and disturbance. 
 
During the month, officers had 2 arrests.  In Mount Vernon there were 2 for OWI. 
 
In Lisbon there were none. 
 
 
K-9 Report  
Monster was deployed once with no change in behavior.   
 
 
Community Service/Training/Misc.: 

 Sergeant Daubs and Officer Gutierrez attended the GTSB conference 
 Sergeant Daubs participated in US Marshall Task Force - Sex Offender 

Registration checks and Violation enforcement Project 
 Officer Moel and Monster attended training 
 Officers completed spring range qualifications  
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 Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 343 hours 

 June  May  Apr  Mar  Feb  Jan 

Administrative  81  108  37  41  53  55 

Call for service  20  26  14  33  24  24 

Patrol  242  252  263  266  247  247 

  343  386  313  341  324  326 

 
 

 
GTSB:  
During June officers worked 8 hours of STEP which resulted in: 1 speed citation, 7 speed 
warnings and 1 stop sign/light warning. 
 
     
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Chief of Police 
 


